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Gene Senior, M.A., Environmental Scientist
KGS Group Consulting Engineers

3" Floor

865 Waverley Street

Winnipeg MB R3T 5P4

Dear Mr. Senior:
RE: 2710331 Manitoba Ltd. (Rakowski Recycling) — Day to Day Operation

This acknowledges receipt of the letter dated August 7, 2018 sent to Manitoba Sustainable
Development, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch on behalf of Rakowski
Cartage & Wrecking, and the attached copy of the communication from the City of Winnipeg
verifying the permitted activities at the operation located at 454 Archibald Street.

As per the request made in the letter, Rakowski Cartage & Wrecking may proceed with operation
of the activities permitted under the Conditional Use issued for the operation located at 454
Archibald Street, so as to proceed with the noise assessment that was required as part of the
Environment Act Proposal submission.

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Yvonne Hawryliuk, Regional
Supervisor at 204-945-5305 or via email: Yvonne.Hawryliuk@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Don Labossiere, Director
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

c: Tracey Braun/Siobhan Burland Ross, Environmental Approvals
Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals
Tyler Kneeshaw, A/Provincial Manager, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Yvonne Hawryliuk, Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Yanek Rakowski, Rakowski Cartage & Wreckage
Public Registry



